
 

STATE OF HAWAII 
 DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 

OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL 
3949 DIAMOND HEAD ROAD 

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96816-4495 
 

May 27, 2015 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Furnish & Install Solar Renewable Energy System, 

Building 300, Ft. Ruger, Oahu, State of Hawaii, Department of Defense,  
Hawaii Army National Guard, 

Job No. CA-1105-C 
 
 

 The items listed hereinafter are hereby made a part of the contract for the above 
mentioned project and shall govern the work taking precedence over previously issued 
contract documents governing the items mentioned.  Receipt of this addendum is to be 
acknowledged on page OF-8 of the proposer’s packet. 
 

The following are questions from the Pre-Bid Conference/Site Visit that was held on 
May 21, 2015. 
 
1. Will the System be “on roof”?  

a.  Yes, the system is to be installed on roof.  
  

2. What material type (make and manufacturer) is existing on the roof of building 300 and who is the 
contractor that installed it?  
a. Refer to the attached submittals from a 2012 roof coating repair project. 
  

3. Is the roof still under warranty?  
a. Refer to the attached submittals from a 2012 roof coating repair project. 
 

4. Is it permissible to saw cut/patch the parking lot area and run conduit below grade instead of under 
the eave as specified on the plans? 

 a.  Yes.  Contractor will be responsible for obtaining the required approvals, ensuring that 
existing underground utilities are not damaged and returning the parking lot area to 
conditions acceptable by the DOD. 

 
5. Does the entire length of all 4”x12” beams need to be reinforced with the 1000S162-54 

joists? 
 a.  Yes 
 
6. If the entire length needs to be braced what are we to do in the case of conflicts with existing 

obstructions?  We were not able to go into every room to count the amount of conflicts but 
during the site visit we noticed numerous obstructions on the 4”x12” beams (existing 
electrical conduits and fixtures) in the few rooms we were able to go into.  

a. For existing surface mounted electrical equipment on the wood rafters, remove mounting 
brackets and reattach with new brackets and screws as required.  Refer to Detail B on 
Sheet S-1.1 for additional information. 

 
7. Will the following modules be acceptable as a substitution for the specified Suntech 

modules?  “Solar World #SW255” 
a. Panels must meet Buy America requirements.  Specifications must be equal or greater to 

items specified. 
 



 
 

 
 

8.  Will the following Request for Substitutions be approved? 
 
Section/Item                Specific Brand Substitute or Alternate Brand Variant Features 

16052-9 PV modules Suntech STP250S Renesola JC260M-25/Bbh + 10 watts 
16052-9 PV Modules Suntech STP250S Renesola JC305M-24/Ab + 55 watts 

a.  Panels must meet Buy America requirements.  Specifications must be equal or greater to items 
specified. 

 
9. Drawing E-2, E-3 – Please provide the electrical conduit and conductor wire sizes from combiner box 

to the inverter. 
a. Conduit and conductor wire sizes shall be determined by PV designer, based on inverter and PV 

module selected, as approved by HIARNG. 
 

10. Drawing E-3 shows that the DC homerun wires are running from roof top to inverter location which is 
very far away.  There is no voltage drop calculations provided.  It would be advisable to change the 
inverter location close to the roof top array (below the roof on the side of the building) and thus 
convert the lengthy wire run to tie in point as a AC circuit which would minimize line loss. 
a. see Q&A # 12. 
 

11. Section 07545 – Fluid Applied Elastomeric Roof Coating – During bid walk we could not go on top of 
the roof to ascertain the roof condition.  Could you provide photographs and information on the roof 
warranty. 
a. see Q&A # 3. 
 

12. Section 16052 2.02 I 1. PV Powered 50 kW Inverter specified is no longer available as the company 
was bought by Advanced Energy who do not provide a central 50 kW Inverter.  Advanced Energy 
provides only string inverters below 100 kW.  Request approval to provide any UL rated equivalent 
Inverter with total 50 kW AC output and complying with Buy America Act. 
a. Inverters meeting Buy America requirements with specifications equal or greater to items 

specified are acceptable.  In addition, alternate placement and configurations of the inverters are 
acceptable pending approval from HIARNG. 

 
13. Section 16052 2.02 I 1. Inverters currently being conditionally approved by HECO has to be listed in 

HECO list of eligible inverters complying with TrOV and Ride Through specifications – see HECO 
website for latest listing. 
a. see Q&A # 12. 
 

14. Section 16052 2.02 I 2. Photovoltaic Modules specified Suntech STP250S-20/Wd+ is no longer 
available.  Request approval to provide any UL rated equivalent Photovoltaic module so long as it 
complies with Buy America Act and providing a total system size of 52.50 kW DC STC (210 modules 
x 250W). 
a. see Q&A # 7. 

 
15. Section 16052 2.02 I 4. S-5 Mini and S-5-PV Kits specified for PV Racking System is not compatible 

with given roof and also Drawing S-2.1 shows a different racking system using Pro-Solar Rails and 
other standoffs.  Request approval to provide suitable racking system using standoffs, rails, mid-end 
clamp and reviewed and certified for local code by structural PE. 
a. Acceptable to provide suitable racking systems provided the configuration (e.g. low profile, no 

tilt/raised angle, etc.) of the PV panels is maintained.  

 
 
Arthur J. Logan 
Brigadier General  
Adjutant General  
 
Posted:  May 27, 2015 
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